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Addendum # 1

In response to questions submitted by interested parties, the following additional information
regarding RFP 1484 is beinq provided by the District.

Question #1: We would like to request a due date extension.

Answer: An extension request has been granted.
New Due Date and Time:
January 8, 2014 at 1:45 PM
All other delivery requirements remain the same.

Question #2: Are these the two addresses we have the option of terminating to? 6301 S Stadium
Lane, Katy TX or 9251 S Fry Rd, Katy TX.

Answer: 6301 S Stadium Lane, Katy TX or 9251 S Fry Rd, Katy TX are the location of KISD's
current Internet service terminations and are addressed in RFP #1485. This RFP,
#1484, is for Internet services that will be delivered at an OnNet Data Center location.
The OnNet locations being considered by KISD are: 1510 Prime West Pkwy Katy
(StratlTSphere DC) AND/OR 5150 Westway Park Blvd Houston (Cyrus One DC) for
Internet Access Services..

Question #3:

Answer:

On page 16, it references 5150 Westway Park Blvd.

1510 Prime West Pkwy Katy (StratlTSphere DC) OR 5150 Westway Park Blvd Houston
(Cyrus One DC) are the locations for consideration for KISD OnNet Internet service as
requested within this RFP.

Question #4:

Answer:

Is it possible to have a Word Document for the RFP forms?

Yes, an editable Microsoft Word document of the response forms can be downloaded
from http://www.eps4.com/1484-forms.docx.

Question #5:

Answer:

Page 4, Under "1.0 Services Specifications", the verbiage is exactly the same, with a
request for service at 6301 Stadium Lane OR 9251 S Fry Rd. (Both RFPs appear to be
requesting the same service to the same location)

Page 16. Under "5.3.2 Internet Access" it gives an address of 5150 Westway Park
Blvd. Is this the address that should be on page 4? Can you please clarify if this is
correct?

6301 S Stadium Lane, Katy TX or 9251 S Fry Rd, Katy TX are the location of KISD's
current Internet service terminations and are addressed in RFP #1485. This RFP,
#1484, is for Internet services that will be delivered at an OnNet Data Center location.
The OnNet locations being considered by KISD are: 1510 Prime West Pkwy Katy
(StratlTSphere DC)AND/OR 5150 Westway Park Blvd Houston (Cyrus One DC)for
I nternet Access Services.
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Question #6: In reviewing RFPs 1484 & 1485 for Katy ISD, I did not see a request for either a
performance bond or insurance certificate. If these items are in fact noted in the RFPs,
can you please refer me to the appropriate page?

Answer:    Neither a performance bond or insurance certificate are required in the RFP response.
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